



RUWAN HULUGALLE

ruwan@hbslaw.asia

+855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

POSITION Senior Consultant
LOCATION Phnom Penh, Cambodia
NATIONALITY American
LANGUAGES English

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Prior to joining HBS Law, Ruwan Hulugalle worked in Cambodia on a range of issues in the public and private sectors including as a private consultant, as an academic, and as a commercial advisor for the U.S. Department of State. In his private sector work, Ruwan advised on a range of matters including market entry, corporate compliance, corporate governance, licensing, project finance, trusts, insolvency, and dispute resolution. In his prior public sector work, Ruwan worked on high-level U.S. investment and trade policy issues with the Royal Government of Cambodia.

PRACTICE GROUP(S)

General Corporate & Investment
Capital Market and M&A
Telecommunication and Technology

MEMBERSHIP(S)

N/A

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

HBS LAW - Senior Consultant
June 2024 – present

AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE IN CAMBODIA - Chairman, Law Committee
November 2022 – present

BNG LEGAL – Senior Consultant
July 2022 – May 2024

RHC - Senior Consultant / Managing Director
January 2010 – 2019 (estimate)

PAÑÑĀSĀSTRA UNIVERSITY OF CAMBODIA - Lecturer
October 2006 - 2019 (estimate)

CAMED BUSINESS SCHOOL - Lecturer
January 2011 – January 2012

EMBASSY OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - Economic/Commercial Advisor
October 2007-September 2009

PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE – Coordinator, National Working Group on Reconciliation (Sri Lanka)
March 2003 – August 2003

QUALIFICATIONS

Juris Doctor, University of Hawai'i, Hawai'i, U.S.A.
Master of Arts, University of San Diego, California, U.S.A.
Bachelor of Arts, Georgetown University, Washington DC, U.S.A.

HOBBIES

Nature-Related Activities, Travel, Networking, Investment